
SWA 

Sinclair Water Authority 
126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Andrew Paracca Plant Manager 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 
 

Agenda 

Monday, July 12, 2021 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

2. Public Participation 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - May 10, 2021 Regular Meeting 

 

Reports I 
4. Manager's Report 

 

Old Business 
5. Sludge Management - Motion for pre-approval amount 

6. Cyber Security - Update and Quote for Managed Services by Need A Nerd - Motion to 

accept 

 

New Business 
7. Budget FY22 - Appoint Budget Committee and Approve Proposed Budget Calendar 

8. CIP Room System Repairs - Motion to approve $5000 from Capital Funds 

 

Reports II 
9. Plant Production Reports 

10. Financial Reports 

 

Closing 
11. Next Meeting - September 13, 2021 

12. Adjournment 

1



File Attachments for Item:

3. Approval of Minutes - May 10, 2021 Regular Meeting

2



 

DRAFT Minutes Page 1 of 4  

May 10, 2021   

 
 

SWA 

Sinclair Water Authority 
126 Cay Drive Milledgeville, GA 31061 

Andrew Paracca Plant Manager 

Phone (706) 485-8993   Fax (706) 485-8994 
 

Minutes 

Monday, May 10, 2021 ◊ 5:00 PM 

Sinclair Water Plant 

 

The Sinclair Water Authority met on Monday, May 10, 2021 at approximately 5:00 PM at the 

Sinclair Water Plant, 126 Cay Drive, Milledgeville, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Robert Brown 

Member Sammy Hall 

Member Tommy Jefferson 

Member David Waddell 

Member Billy Webster 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

Plant Manager Andrew Paracca 

Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 

Chairman Brown called the meeting to order at approximately 4:57 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes.) 

 

2. Public Participation 

None 

 

Minutes 
3. Approval of Minutes - March 8, 2021 Regular Meeting 

Motion to approve the March 8, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 
 

 

 

3



 

DRAFT Minutes Page 2 of 4  

May 10, 2021   

 
 

Reports I 
4. Manager's Report 

Plant Manager Paracca reported the following: 

 Update on Government Accounting 

o Not getting much help from Linda anymore 

o Members Jefferson and Waddell plan to meet with Linda and Chris on Thursday 

and can address at that time 

 Update on Cyber Security 

o Currently not covered 

o Chris is waiting for return email from ACCG about adding it 

o Member Hall volunteered to check with Milledgeville to see if they could provide 

water for both counties in case of cyber attack and ransom that could not be paid 

 Update on Membrane performance 

 Update on Repairs 

 Update on Compressors 

 Update on Sanitary Survey from March 17, 2021 

 Chlorine solution leak report number 96036 

o Thought to be coming from lagoon 

o Two possible solutions: fix valves or chemical injection 

o Have until the end of the year to fix - will bring more info to next meeting  

 Update for Palin test kits discontinuation 

 Update on NPDES Permit and testing procedures 

o Sample missing which may result in a violation 

(Copy of report made a part of the minutes.) 

 

Old Business 
5. Approval to Discard Surplus Inventory 

Motion to approve surplus inventory item list as presented and dispose of as noted. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Waddell. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

(Copy of list made a part of the minutes.) 

 

Chairman Webster asked why the board needed to vote on this because at the last meeting it was 

approved for him and Chairman Brown to approve disposal.  Plant Manager Paracca advised that 

he misunderstood.  He was also reminded that a disposal procedure is still needed. 

 

6. Discussion and possible action on Sludge Management 

Received quote for $21,800 for clearing only which the board thought was a little high for five 

acres; suggested getting additional quotes.  Also suggested contacting EPA or EPD for direction 

and advised that a land disturbance permit would be needed from the county.  It was advised to 

contact GroTech in Eatonton and Scotts in Butts County to see if they could use the sludge.  No 

action was taken. 

(Copy of report made a part of the minutes.) 

 

4



 

DRAFT Minutes Page 3 of 4  

May 10, 2021   

 
 

New Business 
7. Discussion and possible action on Turbidimeters 

Plant Manager Paracca advised that at least one Turbidimeter was needed, and he would prefer 

two to have an extra on hand. 

Motion to purchase one Turbidimeter. 

Motion made by Member Waddell, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

 

Motion to not exceed $5000 on the Turbidimeter purchase. 

Motion made by Member Webster, Seconded by Member Jefferson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

 

8. Discussion and possible action on Electrical 

Three quotes were received to have power run from the internal breakers to the tractor shed and 

storage building to provide climate-controlled storage for various high-priced items that are 

degrading over time in the current humid uncontrolled environment.  The low bidder, Crawford 

Electric ($5,170.00) was recommended.  All of the quotes were from March and the board was 

concerned about the age of the quotes with the way prices are currently increasing. 

Motion to approve the work with lowest bidder, Crawford Electric, not to exceed $5,500. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 
(Copy of quotes made a part of the minutes.) 

 

Reports II 
9. Plant Product Reports 

Plant Production reports are in the meeting package to review.  No action was taken. 

 

10. Financial Reports 

Financial reports are in the meeting package to review.  No action was taken. 

 

Closing 
11. Next Meeting - July 12, 2021 

The next meeting is scheduled for July 12, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



 

DRAFT Minutes Page 4 of 4  

May 10, 2021   

 
 

12. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Member Jefferson, Seconded by Member Webster. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Brown, Member Hall, Member Jefferson, Member Waddell, 

Member Webster 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 5:53 p.m. 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Robert Brown 

Clerk        Chairman 

 

6



File Attachments for Item:

4. Manager's Report

7



8



9



10



11



File Attachments for Item:

5. Sludge Management - Motion for pre-approval amount

12



Old Business 

• Update on Sludge Management

o Reached out to Cedar Chem to reevaluate coagulant

• Results attached

• More testing required but promising results to lower coagulant feed, therefore 

lowing sludge generation

o Reached out to Dan Domanski, provided by Tommy Jefferson, who sent a list of 

consultants for forestry specific issues

• Three recommended consultants, none in our district.

• Reached out with no responses

• Too low of acreage

o Permitting requires professional planning

• Request to have Carter and Sloope involved

• Currently working on an estimate for handling permitting, designing, 

planning, and zoning involved with clearing ~s acres for drying area

MOTION for pre-approval amount

o Prices for clearing

• In house clearing has the cost of

• $3200.00 per week for bulldozer

• $1500.00 one-way delivery fee

• Eubanks Landco/Roberts Land Management - $21,800.00 for clearing only

• Big Boy Toys has been unresponsive

o Reached out to:

• Pennington, awaiting response

• Grotech, awaiting response

13



14



File Attachments for Item:

6. Cyber Security - Update and Quote for Managed Services by Need A Nerd - Motion to accept

15



Old Business 

 

• Update on Cyber Security

o Awaiting Suez and M.R. systems response to insurance questionnaire associated with

each entity's network vulnerability

o Received quote from Need a Nerd for internal network- Motion to accept attached

quote

16



17



18



File Attachments for Item:

7. Budget FY22 - Appoint Budget Committee and Approve Proposed Budget Calendar

19



New Business 

• Budget FY22 -Appoint Budget Committee and Approve Budget Meeting Calendar - See 

attached calendar

20



21



File Attachments for Item:

8. CIP Room System Repairs - Motion to approve $5000 from Capital Funds

22



New Business 

• Clean in Place Chemical Room Repairs

o Chemical pump stainless steel airlines have been deteriorated by chemical vapor

• Majority of chemical vapor corrosion is due to Muriatic Acid

• A chemical containment for 55-gallon drums has already been purchased 

to relocate Muriatic Acid outside of chemical room

o Engineer has already advised on the location viable for 

perforating new Muriatic Acid suction to external containment

o Still need to purchase PVC fittings/tubing to install external 

Muriatic Acid setup

o ~$250.00-350.00 for parts

• Airlines that power chemical pumps are corroded to the point of needing repair/

replacement

• Suggested solution:

o Replace all airline regulators and control solenoids with updated 

parts

o Build all new stainless-steel manifold (using new regulators and 

solenoids) to be in Blower/Compressor room which isolates all 

corrodible/expensive metal parts from corrosive environment of 

chemical room

o From this new manifold a cheaper, chemically resistant plastic 

tubing can be routed into the chemical room through 

perforations in wall between these two rooms which will be 

sealed to prevent corrosion in Blower/Compressor room

o ~$2,500.00 in parts needed for air lines and ~$500.00 for 

relocating electrical control wiring to new manifold

o Chemical injection lines have deteriorated over time and need new lines pulled through 

containment pipes (containment pipes need to have elbows replaced with sweeps to 

streamline future repairs to chemical lines)

• ~$1000.00 for tubing and fittings

o MOTION to have $5,000.00 limit to be taken out of Capital Improvements to fund Clean 

in Place system upgrades (estimated cost ~4350.00)

• All associated work can be completed by SWA personnel

23



File Attachments for Item:

9. Plant Production Reports

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



File Attachments for Item:

10. Financial Reports

37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49


	Top
	Item #3.	2021-07-12 SWA Minutes
	DRAFT 2021-05-10 SWA Minutes

	Item #4.	2021-07-12 SWA Manager Report
	Manager&#39;s Report 071221

	Item #5.	2021-07-12 SWA Sludge Mgmt
	Sludge Mgmt 071221

	Item #6.	2021-07-12 SWA Cyber Security
	Cyber Security 071221

	Item #7.	2021-07-12 SWA FY22 Budget
	Budget 071221

	Item #8.	2021-07-12 SWA CIP Room
	CIP Room 071221

	Item #9.	2021-07-12 SWA Plant Reports
	Plant Production Report 071221

	Item #10.	2021-07-12 SWA Financials
	Financial Reports 071221

	Bottom

